From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 11/21/2013 4:17:34 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cec: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M.
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Contreras, Carolina (carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov);
Solis, Maria (Maria.Solis@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruno, Kenneth
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Overview of upcoming Gas Transmission & Storage rate case

Laura,

I sent this along to SED staff copied here. Dennis will get back to you with a time that works
for everyone. Another question — should we invite Energy Division also or are you planning to
do a separate session with them?

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Overview of upcoming Gas Transmission & Storage rate case

Liza

We will be filing our next gas transmission and storage rate case (aka GT&S) before the end of
December, most likely before Dec 20. This will be our first since San Bruno, and it’s going to
look significantly different in structure from our previous rate case (aka Gas Accord V).

We’d like to provide a high level overview to whomever on your team might be interested
before the filing is made. Might there be some time that would work on December 9 or 10?7 Or
5or6?

We can make other days work too of course! Probably an hour would do it.

I don’t know if General Hagan has an interest in this, but I would expect that others on your
team who work with gas transmission would appreciate the briefing.

Also, I believe you previously mentioned that you likely would not be retaining additional
safety consultants for review of this case. Is that still the situation?

Look forward to beginning discussion on this next big issue.

Thanks

Laura
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Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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